



**Transport
for NSW**

Simon Truong
Senior Planning Officer
Industry, Key Sites and Social Projects
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Mr Truong

**Response to Submissions for Mixed Use Development at 175-177 Cleveland Street,
Redfern (SSD 6371)**

Thank you for your email message dated 9 October 2014 requesting Transport for NSW (TfNSW) review and comment on the above response to submissions.

TfNSW has reviewed the submitted information and has no further comments on the development application.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me on 8202 2198.

Yours sincerely

14/10/14

Mark Ozinga
**Manager Land Use Development and Planning
Planning and Programs**

CD14/18988